

# Palmer Arboretum

Thursday, July 20, 2017

Woodstock Town Hall, Room B

1. **Call to order** 7:06 p.m.

2. **Attendance** - Bill Brower – Chair, Marian Hallowell, Judith Gries, Philippa Paquette, Marilyn Pomeroy, and Edie Pearce,

Absent - Chad Hart, Andy Krofina, Danielle Payne, Jean Rocheleau

3. **Approval of May Minutes** – Philippa/Judith

4. **Treasurer's Report** \$7,100

Friends of the Arboretum \$1,483.14

5. **Old Business:**

- a. Cut Juniper and Bittersweet - Done (Andy/Jean) Roots ? – Juniper is gone.
- b. Adopt a Garden-Garden Club-haven't heard ask Eric? – Bill will contact Eric.
- c. Burn pile- asked John N to remove - To be done.
- d. Fundraising letter – Another time.
- e. Matt's plaque – To be done.
- f. Information box ? – Samples online – Many samples to be considered. Three boxes?
- g. Table at Garden Club plant sale – Request for May 12, 2018. Waiting for OK.
- h. Cleanup before replanting - July weeding. Need new plant markers for shade plants.
- i. Marylou's idea - Tabled

6. **New Business**

- a. Repair self-guided tour numbers – Philippa volunteered to replace.
- b. Walktober October 15<sup>th</sup> 1:00 – Bill will give a power point presentation. Mark calendar.
- c. John Navarro – Repairs need to be done for drainage.
- d. Mitch/Margaret – Working on weeding. Mulch needed.
- e. Plaque and tree for Dennis Panu-Jean/Chad – To be done in fall.
- f. Fall plantings: Panu, shrubs, sycamore - Will do.

7. Adjourned at 7:50 p.m.

Next meeting is scheduled for August 10, 2017, at 7:00 p.m.

Marian Hallowell, Secretary